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In Reply
Refer to:

- 1T-'37

X r Ssel)se . Cnorln 

' 'Connopr & 71arnans
J 7,t7 rnns vvania Averuo. v
suite rer .

-!ear f r. Cornlon:

t hIs iQ ½ response to your letter of NoveJber 113,
I a~, r e~stinc irtornfration concerninq tho 1..rorer
jrrtr.eSi tlrnc-efturo iiwner the risrvtev, Clause of Interior
',eartrent Contract ", 11-c- -- f. . In that

lettfter, You stateti that t.-,,,or client filet3 a request
for a cco-tract rncdification twith the contractina orficer
(:.c) ~fanr! tbe C.r(. ar-~arerl to be '!elayinc inr riairc a
' iucsicrs, elespite nur-erot!8 requests to (3 sn. oou asoecd
wheftlher ttherc! Is a tin? lirit und3er wlhiclh the r.r. must
resrerl? to such ai reutest, cr whether his failure to
r -pnt3 contituten a ?4ccinion ape,%a a-. to tle
ertartrie~rt of interior , oare, of r'otf ct Arrr-ea1s (PC; ).

nur rffice no 101ncoer review-s .Iecislons renrderet
u'ri..er the Irisute.s" claus. S&F Contractors, _nc, 
4tnr . '. 1 (I Q7*)) T"ffh Prasinoton ContractLn_!:,
f-Vi7~?22 LSerterber lk- l17r, 7r-2 Cfr 243. FIowever, ir
Ftranl- r-rirr.,re C__~:qpanf Tnc + tf<3+ arch If:, -7 
7(f-I CPl' 17?, wre statt

W .. nref~ratly a ccnraeect irit officr~r' 
failure to itsov e 'final (3Ici1omn Ooes
rnot rreclivie i anjial to the 'r"nBr3 of f-ontrafct
A.t~reals. r.cj L..e~pifor t!foq. Co., ArS-CI; 4J41C

Tin a -1it ion to t h) LeaK0er case, y/o v ri'Tt wantt to,
exarint Celonso)l atea riesel Coror-Ation, srCA r in . 4231I

7-<tC~ ' h u is ons --Inc., AF0 . A !3Oc,



* -193537

I hope this information way he of SOMt0 -asistalnc0
to yOU.

Sincerely your?,

Robrt t. Strong
:ssistant General Counsel
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